Manahan, Suzanne MINGD:EX

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 3:02 PM
To: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX; Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Bui, Tuan MIT:EX; Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX;

Fraser, Sarah W JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX; Ommundsen, Eric MIT:EX; Lapsley, Amy GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: LNG Buy BC videos - update

Hello Jim,

I like the list. >

Gordon F.D. Wilson
LNG-Buy BC Advocate

From: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX

Sent: February 24, 2014 2:38 PM

To: Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Bui, Tuan MIT:EX; Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX; Fraser, Sarah W JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX;
Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX; Ommundsen, Eric MIT:EX; Lapsley, Amy GCPE:EX

Subject: LNG Buy BC videos - update

Hello LNG Buy BC team,

Brodder Productions has been selected as the successful candidate to produce our LNG-Buy BC promotional videos. %

s.13

% Please let me know if you think the list above adequately covers the concepts that these videos should
convey and has the right priority for emphasis (highest priority at the top).

s.13
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Thanks,
Jim
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Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

From: Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 5:36 PM

To: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX; Ommundsen, Eric MIT:EX; Lapsley, Amy GCPE:EX; Fraser, Sarah

W JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Wray, Jennifer
MNGD:EX; Bui, Tuan MIT:EX; Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Richardson, Dale B JTST:EX
Subject: RE: LNG Buy BC videos - candidate companies

Thanks Jim. I look forward to seeing what come back to us.

Gordon F.D. Wilson
LNG-Buy BC Advocate

From: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX
Sent: February 25, 2014 5:32 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Cc: Lewis, Kaaren JTST:EX; Ommundsen, Eric MIT:EX; Lapsley, Amy GCPE:EX; Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX; Fraser, Sarah W

JTST:EX; Krieger, Brian MIT:EX; Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Wilson, Gordon JTST:EX; Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX; Bui,
Tuan MIT:EX; Sit, Vera JTST:EX; Richardson, Dale B JTST:EX
Subject: LNG Buy BC videos - candidate companies

Hello Caroline,

As discussed, below is the list of target companies that have been selected for profiling in the LNG-Buy BC videos. For
budget reasons, and possibly for other unforeseen reasons, we may not use all of these companies but this is the list we
will initially work from. If we have to add other companies to the list due to attrition 1 will let you know right away.

Because of the tight schedule, | will begin contacting these companies right away to confirm their interest in
participating. | will make it clear that we are still in the planning stage and may not be able to include every company

contacted.

Thanks for your help.
Jim

Company Location

s.13
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From: Ciccateri, Jim JTST:EX
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 2:39 PM

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

BrOdder Productions has been selected as the successful candidate to produce our LNG-Buy BC promotional videos. s.13

s.13
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s.13  Please let me know if you think the list above adequately covers the concepts that these videos should
convey and has the right priority for emphasis (highest priority at the top).

s.13

Thanks,
Jim
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